FW: Good to see u yesterday

From: "Dees, Dan [IBD]" <dan.dees@ny.ibd.email.gs.com>

To: “Britton, Sam [IBD]" <sam.britton@ny.ibd.email.gs.com>, "Dang, Brian [IBD]" <brian.dong @ny.ibd.email.gs.con>, "Buddin, Chris [IBD}"
<chris.buddin@ny.ibd.email.gs.com>, "Cohn, Michael [IBD]" <michael.cohn@ny.ibd.email.gs.com>

Date: Sat, 11 Aug 2018 14:56:20 0700

Let’s discuss live

From: Elon Musk

Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2018 3:39:59 PM

To: Dees, Dan [IBD]

Subject: Re: Good to see u yesterday

Sounds good. Will call this evening. Just a short call beiween us that maybe leads to a larger group call.

Key guestion to solve is: can we put together a diverse enough investor/lender group, such that no single investor can demand special terrns? Saudi Arabia would do the
entire thing of course, as this is sirategicaily critical to their future, but they would require that we build a Gigafactory there sooner than we would prefer. Hopefully, we

can avoid that requirement.

On Aug 11, 2018, at 3:27 PM, Dees, Dan <Dan.

S4igs com> wrote:

Anytime. On maobile.
Crif u have a set time that works best for u, | can line up a dial in and get the broader team

Either way works

From: Elon Musk <z pane
Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2018
To: Dees, Dan [IBD]

Subject: Re: Good to see u yesterday
Maybe good fo sync up later tonight or tomorrow

G

2:37:35 PM

>0n Aug11, 2018, at 7:45 AM, Dees, Dan < De wh> wrote:

>

> Helpful discussion
>

> We are synching up with people this weekend, as discussed UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

> NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
> Good luck in Vegas Case Number: 3:18-cv-04865-EMC
> PLTF/DEFT 2 56

> Will talk next week Exhibit No.

> Date Admitted:

> But call anytime u need anything By:

>

> And......the short shorts merchandise.......classic. Gotta get my hands on some of that...... OO Angella Meuleman, Deputy Clerk
>

>

>

> This e-mail may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, do not
duplicate or redistribute it by any means. Please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender that you have received it in error. Unintended recipients are
prohibited from taking action on the basis of information in this e-mail.

> E-mail messages may contain computer viruses or other defects, may not be accurately replicated on other systems, ormay be intercepled, deleted or interfered
with without the knowledge of the sender or the intended recipient. If you are not comfortable with the risks associated with e-mail messages, you may decide not to
use e-mail to communicate with Goldman Sachs.

> Goldman Sachs reserves the right, to the extent and under circumstances permitted by applicable law, to retain, monitor and intercept e-mail messages to and
from its systems. See the hitip fwww 5,50 /i for important information regarding this message and your reliance on information contained in it

>

>

>

> Your Personal Data: We may collect and process information about you that may beé subject to data protection laws. For more information about how we use and
disclose your personal data, how we protect your information, our legal basis to use your information, your rights and who you can contact, please refer to:

wwvegs, camforivasyniotines>
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